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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, February 08, 2010 136 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: TIMUCUA HOLDINGS INC

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Foapoo oeo A2

From: Candy Morrison [mailto:candy@aomac.com]

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 12:59 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: TIMUCUA HOLDINGS INC

DEAR SIRS,

WE HAD TO CHANGE ALL THE ADDRESSES IN ORDER TO APPLY FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT.

PLEASE MAKE THE FCLLOWING CHANGES TO THE COMPANY'S REGISTRATION WITH THE STATE OF

FLORIDA.

IF ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CONTACT ME AT THE EMAIL ADDRESS BELOW.

MAILING ADDRESS:

PO BOX 384, 6 HILGROVE STREET
ST. HELIER

JERSEY, CHANNEL ISLANDS

JE4 97H

GREAT BRITAIN

#1 DIRECTOR ADDRESS

PO BOX 384, 6 HILGROVE STREET
ST. HELIER

JERSEY, CHANNEL ISLANDS

JE4 9ZH

GREAT BRITAIN

#2 DIRECTOR ADDRESS

PO BOX 384, 6 HILGROVE STREET
ST. HELIER

JERSEY, CHANNEL ISLANDS

JE4 9ZH

GREAT BRITAIN

#3 DIRECTOR ADDRESS
PO BOX 384, 6 HILGROVE STREET
ST. HELIER

JERSEY, CHANNEL ISLANDS
JE4 9ZH
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GREAT BRITAIN
#4 DIRECTOR ADDRESS

1072 THOMAS JEFFERSON ST NW
WASHINGTON, DC
20007 US

Kindest Regards,

Candace B. Morrison

Client Services Administrator
AOMAC

700 Eleventh Street South, PH2
Naples, Florida 34102-6777, USA
Office; +001-239-430-4310

Fax: +001-239-430-4307

Email: candy@aomac.com
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